Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: My Car Consultant <admin@mycar.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 6:13 PM

To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SLD 4477T

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Green category

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sun Pin,
Please close at the same.

Best Regards,
Huiqin
Claims | My Car Consultant Pte Ltd

T 165 88668832

= Admin@mycar.sg
7 Mycar.sg

u

@ 53 Ubi Ave 1, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, 01-33, S408934

This Email, including attached files, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the use of the individual and/or entity
to which it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender of the error and delete the message.
Thank you.

From: "Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)" <sunpin@lkkauto.com>
Sent: 5/8/20 2:36 PM

To: "admin@mycar.sg" <admin@mycar.sg>

Subject: RE: SLD 4477T

Dear Hui Qin,
Kindly refer the finalize amount $2,650. Repair day 4 days. (L/S, before gst).

If agree please update.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Oi Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor



